Old Town Farmers’ Market
City of Alexandria, Virginia 22314
Request for Information for the 2016 Gleaning Program



February 2, 2016
Dear Potential Gleaning Partner,

Thank you for your interest in administering the Alexandria Old Town Farmers’ Market Gleaning Program.  We are excited to extend this opportunity to you.  Below you will find a program description and the request for information (RFI) form.  The deadline to submit a response to this RFI is March 4, 2016 at 5 pm EST.  
Description of Old Town Farmers’ Market Gleaning Program:

The Alexandria Old Town Farmers’ Market (OTFM) is a year-round market located in Old Town Alexandria at 301 King St. and occurs every Saturday from 7:00 am to 12:00 pm (noon).  The goal for the gleaning program is to redistribute donated fresh, locally grown food (mainly vegetables and fruit) from the OTFM three Saturdays per month to organizations that serve the hungry, homeless, and at-risk residents.  The program helps increase access to healthy food for low-income residents, reduce food waste to Alexandria landfills, and be a catalyst for positive change in the community.
The OTFM managed the gleaning program in 2014 and 2015 and is currently seeking an organization to take over the administration of the program during the 2016 summer/fall market season.  The successful gleaning organization will pick up, weigh, transport, store, and distribute the donated market produce and bread from the first Saturday in June 2016 to the third Saturday in November 2016.  The organization will provide a minimum of two volunteers who will arrive at the market at 11:45 am.  The gleaning organization will provide City staff with the weight of the donated food for each weekly gleaning event and monthly demographic tracking information of the receiving population.  A detailed description of the gleaning process is included in Attachment 1; an example demographic tracking sheet is shown in Attachment 2.
The organization WILL NOT glean at the market on the last Saturday of each month from June through November 2016 since this time is reserved for the OTFM’s Bike for Good program.  During the gleaning season, Bike for Good volunteers transport the donated food using bicycles to the Annie B. Rose Home on the last Saturday of the month.
RFI Instructions:

Please answer the questions on the attached RFI form (pages 2 to 4) and submit your response by 5 pm EST on March 04, 2016 to Sara Rhoades at sara.rhoades@alexandriava.gov.  Please contact Sara Rhoades at 703-746-3226 or sara.rhoades@alexandriava.gov BEFORE that date if you cannot submit the application by the deadline.
RFI Deadlines:

	Event
	Timeframe

	RFI Issuance
	February 2, 2016

	Deadline for receipt of questions
	February 9, 2016

	City issues responses to questions
	February 12, 2016

	RFI application due
	March 4, 2016

	New gleaning partner selected
	March 18, 2016


The successful respondent will be selected based on their RFI response and evaluation criteria:

(1) Accessibility to low-income populations; (2) Ability to provide a dedicated volunteer coordinator; (3) Ability to provide two volunteers/week for three weeks/month from June 4, 2016 to November 19, 2016; (4) Ability to provide the necessary infrastructure to pick up, handle and transport the food (storage, refrigeration, crates, plastic bags); and (5) Ability to provide City staff with demographic tracking of population receiving the donated food.
If you have any questions about the application or need any assistance, please contact Sara Rhoades by email at sara.rhoades@aleaxandriava.gov or phone at 703-746-7662.

Please answer the following questions and return this application by 5 pm EST on March 4, 2016 
to Sara Rhoades at sara.rhoades@alexandriava.gov. 

Name of Organization:
Address of Organization:  
Contact Person: 
Phone Number and Email Address:  
ACCESSIBILITY TO LOW INCOME POPULATIONS
Does your organization conduct or participate in any other food access programs?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

If yes, please describe the programs and population you serve:

Is your location accessible to people who cannot drive or do not own cars?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
OTHER INFORMATION
How long has your organization been in operation?
Has your organization participated in a gleaning program at a farmers market in the past two years?  Explain and list the market(s).
Does your organization have a volunteer, staff, or board member who will coordinate the gleaning program volunteers and food storage?  If so, who is this person and what is his/her role in the organization? 
If your organization does not have someone on-board to coordinate the gleaning program, what are your plans for recruiting/hiring a gleaning volunteer coordinator?

Please describe the process that your organization will use to recruit and coordinate a steady stream of volunteers to glean food at the market.
Please describe the process that your organization will use to correctly store and distribute the food to your community low income population.  How many days will the food be stored in refrigeration before it is distributed in the community?
Please list the equipment and infrastructure that your organization will use for picking up, weighing, and transporting the donated food at the market and storing the food at its facility? (Note: the OTFM has a scale available that the organization can use at market)
Will your organization commit to administering the OTFM gleaning program from June 4th to November 19th?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

Will your organization be willing to fill out the City’s demographic tracking sheet (see Attachment 1)?  
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

Attachment 1:  Gleaning Program at Old Town Farmers’ Market

2015 Procedure for pick-up at the Farmers’ Market 
· Volunteers will meet at the market information booth on Saturday at 11:45 pm.

· Volunteers must wear closed toe shoes and be capable of lifting 25 pounds.  

· Minimum age for volunteering is 16 years.  Volunteers under the age of 18 years must be accompanied by a parent or responsible adult or sign a release of liability.

· Volunteers will bring their own bags, boxes, or crates.  Note: OTFM crates are available for use but need to be returned that day after food drop off or returned to the OTFM staff at end of the gleaning season.
· At 12:00 pm, volunteers will drop off their crates with vendors who are willing to donate food.
· Volunteers will pick up crates after they are filled, bring them back to the information booth/staging area, and weigh and record the food donations.

· After recording the weight, volunteers will transport their designated donated produce to their organization’s drop-off location.

· City staff will keep track of weekly vendor donations and provide them with tax receipts.

2015 OTFM Food Rescue Statistics

· 17 market vendors participated

· 7,300 pounds of food in 6 months were rescued

· Value of food rescued was $12,337 ($1.69/pound of donated food)

· Served two food pantries, a low income senior housing facility, and a homeless shelter in Alexandria, VA

Attachment 2:  Gleaning Program Demographic Tracking Sheet

	Name of individual recipient or recipient organization
	Date
	Gender (M/F)
	Age
	# Family members

 (or estimated # of recipient organization’s constituents/beneficiaries)
	Zip code |
or City
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